
 

From: Gary Bolen 

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 20:03 

Subject: Cabaret auditions at the MPC Theatre Company 

  

  

Come to the CABARET (auditions, that is...). 

 

The MPC Theatre Company is auditioning for our summer 2012 production of the Kander and Ebb classic musical - 

CABARET. Directed by Gary Bolen, choreographed by Susan Cable and with musical direction by Barney Hulse, 

CABARET wi...ll play June 28th - July 15th at the Carmel Performing Arts Center at Carmel High School (NOTE: this 

is not a collaborative production between CUSD and MPC Theatre). Rehearsals will begin mid-May. 

 

ALL ROLES ARE OPEN!! Needed are fabulous singers, dancers and actors aged 16 - 70.  

 

Audition times are from 6:30 p.m. - 9:30 p.m. on Friday, February 3rd and from 10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. on Saturday, 

February 4th. Auditioners should prepare a song (please bring the appropriate sheet music) and be prepared to learn 

a dance combination. 

 

For further informatoin, you may contact Gary Bolen at gbolen@mpc.edu or at 831-646-4085 

 

mailto:gbolen@mpc.edu

